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Rivera, Maribel

From: Leslie Hedick [Ihedick@accesshealthcarellc.net]

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 2:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Access2 Health Care Physicians, LLC

This e-mail serves as a request to change the address for the above named LLC.

Florida Document Number: L11000017241
New Principal Address: 15215 Cortez Blvd
Brooksville, FL 34613

Please update the TIN: 45-1024515

If you have any questions, please call me at 352-799-0046

Leslie Hedick
Administrative Assistant
Auro S Management

(0) 352-799-0046

{F) 352-799-0042
lhedick@aurosmgmt.com
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Email and Facsimile Confidentiality Statement: This message and accompanying documents are covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. 2510-2521, and contain information intended for the intended
recipient(s) only. This information is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that
any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by E-mail or Phone, and

delete the original message.
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